

CITY OF SATELLITE BEACH, FLORIDA

565 CASSIA BOULEVARD 32937-3116  
(321) 773-4407  
(321) 779-1388 FAX



INCORPORATED 1957

# AGENDA

## SUSTAINABILITY BOARD

SATELLITE BEACH COUNCIL CHAMBERS  
565 CASSIA BOULEVARD, SATELLITE BEACH, FL 32937

**APRIL 25, 2018**  
**7:00 P.M.**

1. CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIRMAN DAVID FLOYD
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. PUBLIC COMMENT
4. STAFF UPDATE
5. DISCUSS/TAKE ACTION ON NATIVE LANDSCAPING
6. DISCUSS/TAKE ACTION ON REDUCTION OF STRAWS IN RESTAURANTS
7. DISCUSS/TAKE ACTION ON FLUORIDE IN THE WATER SUPPLY
8. PROJECT UPDATES FROM BOARD MEMBERS/BRAINSTORM
9. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING
10. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES: MARCH 28, 2018
11. ADJOURNMENT

**NEXT MEETING: MAY 23, 2018**

***(One or more Council members may be present at this meeting)***

**SUSTAINABILITY BOARD  
UNAPPROVED REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  
MARCH 28, 2018**

Pursuant to public notice, Vice Chairman David Vigliotti convened a regular meeting of the Sustainability Board on Wednesday, March 28, 2018, at 7:06 p.m., in the Council Chamber. Board Members present were Kristopher Reid, John Fergus and Matt White. Staff Members present were Environmental Coordinator Nick Sanzone and Executive Assistant Julie Finch.

Vice Chairman David Vigliotti led the Pledge of Allegiance.

**(TIME: 7:06 P.M.) PUBLIC COMMENT**

John Silvers asked for help to get more native plants in his yard.

**(TIME: 7:15 P.M.) PRESENTATION BY DENALI NARENDRAN ON AIR TEMPERATURE SCIENCE**

Denali Narendran gave a Power point presentation on how carbon dioxide affects air temperature.

**(TIME: 7:25 P.M.) PRESENTATION BY LORI WNEK ON REDUCTION OF STRAWS**

Lori Wnek asked the Board for help with getting restaurants to reduce straw distribution.

Public Comment: Jeanne Beatty suggested restaurants selling reusable straws.  
Warren Wnek suggested getting coaster for restaurants in Satellite Beach.  
Katie Phillon suggested asking schools to sell environmentally friendly kits as fundraisers.

**(TIME: 7:48 P.M.) STAFF UPDATE**

Nick talked about the first meeting of the Junior Sustainability Board. He also talked about upcoming sustainability events and workshops.

**(TIME: 8:02 P.M.) DISCUSS/TAKE ACTION ON NATIVE LANDSCAPING**

Topic was tabled until next meeting.

**(TIME: 8:03 P.M.) PROJECT UPDATES FROM BOARD MEMBERS/BRAINSTORM**

Dylan is working on a new documentary. Jazzie will work on straw reduction. John asked for an update on City Hall solar project and talked about anaerobic composting. David Vigliotti talked about the community garden anniversary and possibly expanding the garden. Matt gave an update on the aeration project.

Public Comment: John Silvers asked about battery versus generator back up for City Hall.

**(TIME: 8:36 P.M.) ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES: FEBRUARY 28, 2018**

**UNAPPROVED REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  
MARCH 28, 2018**

**ACTION:** Board Member White MOVED, SECOND by Board Member Kristopher Reid to adopt all the minutes. VOTE: ALL YES.

**(TIME: 8:37 P.M.) ADJOURNMENT**

CONSENSUS by Board to adjourn.

Next meeting: April 25, 2018.

Julie Finch

Recording Secretary